USTAV EXPERIMENTALNf MEDICINY
AKADEMIE VED CESKE REPUBLIKY, v.v.i.

142 20 PRAHA 4, VIDENSKA 1083

Bio-Techne R&D Systems s.r.o0.
Politickych véziit 912/10,

Nové Mésto

110 00 Praha 1

Czech Republic
info.cz@bio-techne.com

OBJEDNAVKA &.:

17-520-420

Cislo objedhdvky uvddéjte prosim na Jfakture

Vyfizuje: 7. Zidek

Datum: 8. bfezna 2017

Dodaci lhiita:

Bankovni spojeni:

Komeréni banka a.s.

Vaclavské nam. 42, 114 07 Praha 1
¢. uctu 19-2795070297/0100

1CO: 68378041
DIC: CZ 683780 41

Misto uréeni dodavky:

Ustav experimentalni mediciny AV CR,v.v.i.
Videnska 1083,

142 20 Praha 4

Pracovisté:
Oddéleni farmakologie
4. podlaZi; dvete 4.03; linka 2720, 2731, 2716

Sttedisko / ukol: 520/476

Objednava: Z. Zidek; TEL: 2 4106 2720
mobil 724365437
e-mail: zidekz@biomed.cas.cz

Ptilohy:

V akci 17ELISA60 objednavam:

MTAO00B : Mouse TNF-alpha Quantikine ELISA Kit ... 2 boxes (= 4 plates)
MIF00 : Mouse IFN-gamma Quantikine ELISA Kit ... 1 box (= 2 plates)
KGE004BB : Prostaglandin E2 Parameter Assay Kit ... 4 boxes

Y lep
Dr. Z. Zidek, DrSc.

Dekuji za vytizeni objednavky




From: BTE - Info.row

Sent: 09 March 2017 16:20

To: David Valik <)\ ]V alihor bio-techne. con
Ce: zidek 7 biomed.es

Subject: RE: Objedn4vka
Good alternoon,
Thank vou for your interest in Bio-Techne.

We have received vour order tha will be processed shortly. The delivery is expected by the
end of next week.

Please let us know if you have any lurther queries.

Kind regards.

Lauren Bel)

pigtechne

R&D Systems © Bio-techne

19 Barton Lane. Abingdon Science Park
Abingdon. OX14 3NB. UK



